IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M091013A

October 13, 2009

MEMORANDUM FOR: Brooke Poole, Director
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication
FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary  /RA by Andrew L. Bates
Acting for/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 9:15 A.M.,

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 13, 2009, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH,
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

l. SECY-09-0111 — Calvert Cliffs 3 Nuclear Project, LLC, and UniStar Nuclear Operating
Services, LLC (Combined License Application Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3) Docket Nos. 52-016-
COL, Calvert Cliffs 3 Nuclear Project, LLC, and UniStar Nuclear Operating Services,
LLC, Appeal from LBP-09-4

The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to an appeal by Calvert Cliffs
3 Nuclear Project, LLC, and UniStar Nuclear Operating Services, LLC, from the Atomic Safety
and Licensing Board’s decision in LBP-09-4 granting a hearing to Nuclear Information and
Resource Service, Beyond Nuclear, Public Citizen Energy Program, and Southern Maryland
Citizens’ Alliance for Renewable Energy Solutions. The Memorandum and Order affirms the
Board’s decision on standing and the admission of Contention 1 and Contention 7, as narrowed
by the Board.

(Subsequently, on October 13, 2009, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)
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